Clear Day Page 1 of 1

From: Andrew, Devonia L.

Sent:  Wednesday, February 09, 2005 9:15 AM

To: Lannon, Kurt M.

Cc: Williams, Sharon D.; Hirneise, Debra

Subject: FW: Request time on the Evening Agenda for February 14th,

From: Doris Edwards [mailto:dedwards@ufl.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 9:07 AM

To: citycomm

Cc: citymgr

Subject: Request time on the Evening Agenda for February 14th,

Good Morning Madam Mayor & Commissioners,

The Lincoln Estates Neighborhood has written a new component to Keep Alachua County
Beautifuls' "BEAUTIFUL BLOCK PROGRAM". Ms. Jeanne Rotchford and | request twenty
minutes on the City Commission evening Agenda for February 14th to introduce a dynamic
neighborhood improvement project to you. A time slot around six p.m. would be ideal,
however our gratitude extends to whatever time is allotted. Thank you in advance for
honoring this request, we look forward to seeing you Monday evening. Please feel free to call
me if you have questions.

Doris Edwards

Chairperson, Lincoln Estates Neighborhood
378-3178 home

214-3966 cell phone

374-4370 fax

dedwards@ufl.edu

2/9/2005



C ity Of G ai n eSVi I Ie 200 East S::x/';r:lllty Avenue

Gainesville, Florida 32601
Text File

Introduced: 2/14/2005 File Number: 040978

Version: 0 Status: To Be Introduced

.. Title
Beautiful Block Program (B)

..Recommendation
The City Commission hear a presentation from Lincoln Estates Neighborhood Chairperson

Doris Edwards regarding a dynamic neighborhood improvement project.
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